



rec'd 12/18/99

STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271

ELIOT SPITZER
Attorney General

December 14, 1999

Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Re: Freedom of Information Law

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated December 6, 1999, to the Office of the Attorney General regarding your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Law (FOIL).

Please be advised that your request has been directed to the appropriate bureau within the Office of the Attorney General and a substantive response to your inquiry will be forwarded within approximately 30 days.

Should any records be located that are responsive to your request, please be aware that the first five pages are provided free of charge but that there is a cost of \$.25 per page for all remaining pages.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,


Terry L. Brown
Records Access Officer

Ref# 99-197